MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON CHRIS FORD

COMMISSIONER
SOCIAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council
- o
FROM: 49z{fw§o~&@*>im
Chris Ford, Commissioner of Social Services
DATE: November 2, 2020
SUBJECT:  Memorandum of Agreement with Lexington-Fayette County Health Department
Training / Satellite Office at the Black & Williams Center
Request:

Request Council approval to authorize the Mayor to sign an agreement with Lexington — Fayette
County Health Department (LFCHD) for temporary access to the Black & Williams Center for local

COVID-19 response.

Why Are You Requesting?

LFUCG will provide 1,721 square feet of program space at Black & Williams Center to LFCHD, for
an initial term of 6 months. LFCHD will operate a training / satellite office for temporary

staff. LFUCG will waive lease payments for the term of the agreement.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

There is no fiscal impact associated with this agreement.

Are the funds budgeted?

There is no fiscal impact associated with this agreement.
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